

Fw: LDC Letters

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO)" <beckie.codd-downey@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 15 May 2017 09:50:56 -0400
Attachments: Letter from the Minister of Energy - Alectra Inc..pdf (113.44 kB); Letter from the Minister of Energy - FortisOntario.pdf (114.56 kB); Letter from the Minister of Energy - Greater Sudbury Utilities.pdf (114.7 kB); Letter from the Minister of Energy - Hydro One Networks Inc..pdf (114.31 kB); Letter from the Minister of Energy - Hydro Ottawa Limited.pdf (114.24 kB); Letter from the Minister of Energy - London Hydro Inc..pdf (114.66 kB); Letter from the Minister of Energy - North Bay Hydro Distribution Ltd..pdf (115.75 kB); Letter from the Minister of Energy - Thunder Bay Hydro Electricity Distr....pdf (115.02 kB); Letter from the Minister of Energy - Toronto Hydro Electric System Limit....pdf (115 kB); Letter from the Minister of Energy - Veridian Connections Inc..pdf (112.39 kB)

Some of these include a paragraph about what we discussed.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 9:41 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: LDC Letters

Hi Andrew,

Attached are a set of the letters sent to LDCs in pdf.

Thanks,
Martin